
 
 

  

 

             

 
 

 

          

From: eReg Support 
To: Richards, Kacey 
Subject: Yale eReg System Upgrade Notification 
Date: Monday, May 9, 2022 11:17:41 AM 

eReg System Upgrade Notification 
Dear eReg Users 

You are receiving this notification because you currently have an active Regulatory Manager, Regulatory 
Coordinator or Multi-Site User Role in eReg. On Thursday, 5/5, our eReg production environment was upgraded 
from version 2021R3 to version 2022R1. Multiple new features are now available for use in eReg. 

New Feature Highlights include: 

eReg 2022R1 
Area: Change: 

Protocols Choose to file inbox documents as a version of an existing document. This is useful for better 
organizing documents such as protocol amendments and consent versions. 

Review 
Sessions Add a multi-site filter to the Review Sessions landing page. 

Electronic 
Signatures 

Only include the total number of overdue documents and the total number of documents requiring 
signatures that aren’t due yet in the digest notification email so that it can be more easily reviewed 
at a glance. 

Electronic 
Signatures Include the document name on the signature page of signed documents for context. 

Electronic 
Signatures 

Clarify that a document with a placed signature was signed using eReg by including the text “in 
Advarra eRegulatory.” 

Reports Allow the Missing Protocol Documents report and the Electronic Signature Status for Protocol 
Documents report to be run for multiple protocols at a time. 

Reports Include participating site information in the Expiring Protocol Documents and Document Upload 
Details reports. 

Please log into eReg and visit the Learning Portal > Release Highlights to learn more: 
https://ereg-docs.forteresearch.com/index.php/Release_Highlights 

(you must be logged in to eReg to view this page) 

If you have questions regarding use of any new features or workflows, please contact eReg.support@yale.edu 

eReg Production Site | eReg Support | YCCI Research Services 

Please contact eReg.support@yale.edu with any questions or system related feedback. 

This email was sent by: Yale University 
P.O. BOX 208109, New Haven, CT, 06745 US 
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